
1

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 4:48 PM

To: 'Claims'

Cc: Lily; Soo Leong Keat

Subject: RE: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SJK 6035 J (SMJ 2599 U)/DOA 05.03.2019/EST $1397.17

Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf; SMJ 2599U vs SJK 6035J - TP VIDEO.mp4

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

Hi Sir/Mdm, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement and video for your easy reference. 

 

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client reversed and 

collided into our insured vehicle. 

 

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor. 

 

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable 

to look into your client’s claim. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 

From: Peiwen <peiwen@procarcare.com.sg> On Behalf Of Claims 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 3:51 PM 

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Lily <bhlim@procarcare.com.sg>; Soo Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; admin 

<admin@lbs-auto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: PROGRESSIVE/TP/SJK 6035 J (SMJ 2599 U)/DOA 05.03.2019/EST $1397.17 

 

Hi Sir, 

 

Please refer to the attached and arrange survey. 

Vehicle is NOT IN workshop. 

 

Thank You. 
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Regards, 

 

Pei Wen NG 

Claims Advisory 

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd 

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 01-45/46 Singapore 408716 

T: +65 6741 5336 | F: +65 6741 7208 

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg  

W: www.procarcare.com.sg  

 

 
 

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd. You 

may now reach us at our new email addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look forward to your continued support. 

 


